

Message

From: Richard Zaworski [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=74D62DF3FB2C4216AD3BF4A4804AEEAB-RICHARD ZAW]
Sent: 2017-12-05 9:45:03 AM
To: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: FW: reference docs
Attachments: 040430_e.doc; 150314_e.doc; 170195_e.doc; elaws_regs_090330_e.doc

Hi Idalin,

Attached are the four documents the OEB has identified as having reference to 'net volume of electricity withdrawn'.

If you do a quick search in each doc for 'net volume' you will find the following references:

430/04 – four references

195/17 – two references

330/09 – one reference

314/15 – one reference (this is the only odd ball as it states total net volume of electricity . . .)

In any case, my opinion is that all references are making reference to AQEW (similar as in 429/04). Let me know if you agree.

Richard

Richard Zaworski Sr. Manager, Meter Data Management – Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) T: 905 855 6458 | C: 416 432 3216
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals